TO: Indoor Track & Field Coaches and Athletic Directors

FROM: Robert Dinse, Section VI
DATE: October 17, 2007
RE: Indoor Track & Field Selective Classification

The following procedure will be followed for Indoor Track & Field for the 2007-2008
season:

Pre Season

1) A roster will be turned in to the Section office on or before the Tuesday prior to a
schools first competition. The roster will include athlete’s name, grade, male or
female, date of birth, and date entered 9" grade. Rosters must be signed by Coach,
AD, and Principal.

2) Notification of Classification (Selection Classification Roster), including last
year’s 7" graders who passed the test, must be turned in to the Section office on
or before the Tuesday prior to a schools first competition.

In Season

3) Additions to team rosters or SC rosters must be turned in to the Section office on
or before the Tuesday prior to a schools next competition.

4) Athletes’ entry cards must be filled out completely using the agreed upon colors.
Blue for boys and pink for girls.

5) Athletes/Teams will not compete if above deadlines are not followed.



